THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

IN ADMIRALTY

IN ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama,

Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, CASE# CGC-08-478207
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,

Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,

Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,

Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,

Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New

;I::‘g’:;‘kr ef\Jlj:tlel ‘g:glymlz eg xt‘;’“co’ (RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND
Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE
Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN
the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND BEING
The US Virgin Island, Guam, the DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST
Northern Marianna Islands, the ORGANIZATION) AND PERMANENTLY

American Samoa] EX REL Sharon  gARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon



Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private ANY U.S. GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT

Attorney General and QUI TAM AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and HOLDING OR OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S.
continuing thru present]jon behalf of GOVERNMENT OFFICES

myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia
non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties
in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT

VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
2004), IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA (January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18,
2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
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JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR.
INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU
TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1. 1993
and continuing thru to his term)

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.
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THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA (FROM 2009
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

VS.

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS
AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS
OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR
U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM
1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and
Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators
operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors
appointed by Merrick Garland)



THE UNITED STATES COURT OF
APPEALS

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
CIRCUIT

E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex

333 Constitution Ave.,

NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED
STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT)
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)
AND THE OFFICE OF
“UNKNOWN” SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY
MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)

VS.
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DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his
term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM 2017 TO 2021
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO
2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)
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VS.

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually
and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the
United States 2024 AND/OR
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (2024 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)

et al

THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND AUTHORIZED
PERSON(S) APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR
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TO: KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.



THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2009 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA
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VS.

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown”™ co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT
E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex
333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS
APPOINTED BY MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
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U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)

VS.

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (FROM
2017 TO 2021 AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO 2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually

and in his official capacity
as Candidate for President of the United States 2024 AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.
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THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2024
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

et al

DEFENDANTS

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO

(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND
BEING DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) AND
PERMANENTLY BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING ANY U.S.
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM HOLDING OR
OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES

TO THE AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RELIES ON AND/OR INCORPORATES BY
REFERENCES INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR
COMPLAINT FILED CONCURRENTLY. ALL HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED
GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, ETC.)

PURSUANT TO THE RICO ACT, Whoever violates any provision of section 1962 of
this chapter shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years (or for
life if the violation is based on a racketeering activity for which the maximum penalty
includes life imprisonment), or both, and shall forfeit to the United States, irrespective
of any provision of State law
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(1) any interest the person has acquired or maintained in violation of section 1962;
(2) any

(A) interest in;

(B) security of;

(C) claim against; or

(D) property or contractual right of any kind affording a source of influence over;

any enterprise which the person has established, operated, controlled, conducted, or
participated in the conduct of, in violation of section 1962; and

(3) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds which the person obtained,
directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity or unlawful debt collection in violation
of section 1962.

The court, in imposing sentence on such person shall order, in addition to any other
sentence imposed pursuant to this section, that the person forfeit to the United States all
property described in this subsection. In lieu of a fine otherwise authorized by this
section, a defendant who derives profits or other proceeds from an offense may be fined
not more than twice the gross profits or other proceeds.

(b) Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes
(1) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land; and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests,
claims, and securities.

(c) All right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests in the

United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture under this section.
Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a person other than the
defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of forfeiture and thereafter shall be
ordered forfeited to the United States, unless the transferee establishes in a hearing
pursuant to subsection (1) that he is a bona fide purchaser for value of such property
who at the time of purchase was reasonably without cause to believe that the property
was subject to forfeiture under this section.
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WHEREFORE,
IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001
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VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.
1,1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.
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THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2009 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA

VS.

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT
E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex
333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.
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THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN?” SPECIAL PROSECUTORS
APPOINTED BY MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY ASTHE
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)

VS.

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001
VS.
THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (FROM
2017 TO 2021 AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO 2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO

PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.
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Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually
and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the United States 2024 AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2024
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

et al

usurps, intrudes into, or wrongfully holds or exercises the office(s)FROM ON OR ABOUT
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT by force and all are RETROACTIVELY
“OUSTED” FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(AND/OR ORGANIZATION AND/OR
CORPORATION) FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT AND “RETROACTIVELY"”
OUSTED AND IS OUSTED FROM OFFICE IMMEDIATELY!!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ONE OR
MORE AUTHORIZED PERSONS APPOINTED BY THE 50 STATES’ ARE TO seize
THE ABOVE MENTIONED “FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION CO-
CONSPIRATORS” ONE OR MORE KAMALA HARRIS, MERRICK GARLAND IN

THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY and take into custody,
AND PREPARE FOR EXECUTION.

COURT SEAL
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WITNESS, THE HONORABLE JUDGE THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR IN
THE DISTRICT OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR STATE COURT 5TH

ON THE 2024 DAY OF JULY.

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed STH day of July 2024 in Warren, Michigan

derz,\o

—

0 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR|[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501 C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com



